Zahid Shahab Ahmad

Assistant Professor

Centre for International Peace & Stability

Email: mohsin_naqvi@ncls.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Zahid Shahab Ahmad is working as Assistant Professor in the Centre for International Peace & Stability. Dr. Zahid Shahab Ahmad has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 18, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Experience

Assistant Professor	2018- Present
Centre for International Peace & Stability	
Assistant Professor	2013 - 2018
Centre for International Peace & Stability	
Assistant Professor	2013 - 2013
Centre for International Peace & Stability	
Assistant Professor	2013 - 2013
Centre for International Peace & Stability	

Research Articles

Conflict or Cooperation? India and Pakistan in Shanghai Cooperation Organisation

2019

Zahid Shahab Ahmad Sarfraz Ahmed Stuti Bhatnagar Pacific Focus , Volume: 34, Issue: 1, Pages: 5-30 Impact Factor: 0.342 | Quartile: 4 | Citations: 18

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1111/pafo.12134